



October 23, 2025

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY

Mr. Mike Cocanig
Chief Operations Officer
Material Sciences Corporation
460 W Main Street
Canfield, Ohio 44406

RE: Material Sciences Corporation -
Canfield
Assessment
Approval
Workplan
RCRA C - Hazardous Waste
Mahoning
OHD000810283

**Subject: RCRA Facility Investigation Work Plan Approval
Material Sciences Corporation - Canfield
OHD000810283**

Dear Mr. Cocanig:

On May 30, 2025, August Mack Environmental Inc. (AME), on behalf of Material Sciences Corporation (MSC) submitted to the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (Ohio EPA) a Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Facility Investigation (RFI) Work Plan¹ for MSC's facility located at 460 W Main Street, Canfield, Ohio 44406. The RFI Work Plan was submitted in accordance with Section VI (2) of the December 31, 2024, Directors Final Findings and Orders (DFFOs)² agreed to by MSC and Ohio EPA.

Based upon a review of AME's submittal and subsequent revisions, Ohio EPA concludes that the October 20, 2025³, RFI Work Plan for MSC's facility at 460 W Main Street, Canfield, Ohio 44406 meets the requirements of the December 31, 2024, DFFOs agreed to by MSC and Ohio EPA.

The RFI Work Plan submitted to Ohio EPA on May 30, 2025, and revised on August 13, 2025, October 10, 2025, and October 20, 2025, by AME on behalf of MSC is hereby approved.

Compliance with the approved RFI Work Plan⁶ is expected. Ohio EPA will monitor such

¹ <http://edocpub.epa.ohio.gov/publicportal/ViewDocument.aspx?docid=3658484> - 5-30-25, RFI Work Plan

² <http://edocpub.epa.ohio.gov/publicportal/ViewDocument.aspx?docid=3361597> - 12-31-24, DFFOs

³ <http://edocpub.epa.ohio.gov/publicportal/ViewDocument.aspx?docid=3877700> - 10-20-25, RFI Work Plan, rev 3

compliance. Ohio EPA expressly reserves the right to take action, pursuant to chapters 3734 and 6111 of the Ohio Revised Code, and other applicable law, to enforce such compliance and to seek appropriate remedies in the event of noncompliance with the provisions of this approved RFI Work Plan.

Sincerely,

Natalie Oryshkewych

Natalie Oryshkewych

Manager

Division of Environmental Response and Revitalization

NO/cm

ec: Brandon Lewis, August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Charlie Gomez, August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Bryant Hoffer, August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Will Bedel, August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Melisa Witherspoon, Environmental Administrator, CO, DERR
Melissa Storch, Assistant Environmental Administrator, CO, DERR
Todd Anderson, Legal, CO
Eric Sainey, Environmental Manager, CO, DERR-ERAS
Melissa Langton, Environmental Supervisor, CO, DERR-ERAS
Kamalpreet Kawatra, Risk Assessor, CO, DERR-ERAS
Bill Zawiski, Environmental Supervisor, NEDO, DSW
Chris Biro, Environmental Specialist 2, NEDO, DERR
Adriana Cooper, Environmental Specialist 2, NEDO, DERR